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13.  To the bequest contained in the last will and testament
of Elizabeth Petry, late of Carroll County, deceased, of the
sum of two hundred dollars ($200) to the Trustees of the
Meadow Branch Congregation of the Church of the Brethren,
tormerly called the German Baptist Brethren Church, located
in Carroll County, Marvland.

14. To the bequest contained in the last will and testament
of Elizabeth Petry, late of Carroll County, deceased, of six
hundred dollars to The Fahrney Memorial Home for the Aged
of the Church of The Brethren (formerlv called the German
Baptist Brethren Church) located in Washington County,
Marvland.

15. To the grant, sale, convevance and deed to the Con-
vention of the Protestant Episcopal Church of the Diocese of
Maryland, from Randolph Barton and others, Trustees, dated
the 28th day of September, 1909, and duly recorded among
the Land Records of Baltimore City, in Liber S. C. L. No.
2568, folio 168, etc., of, in and to the reversions in and to two
clear yearly rents of ninety dollars, each, issuing out of the two
parcels of ground in the Clﬁ of Balt1m0re frontlno' fourteen
feet and ten inches and fourteen feet and eleven inches on the
south side of Twentv-first Street, beginning at the southwest
corner of Twentx-ﬁrst Street and Boone Street, and having

depths of equal width southerly of ninetv feet to the north side
of a fifteen foot allev.

16. To the bequest of five hundred dollars as a special
legacy to the Trustees of the Upper Condorous Church of the
Brethren commonly called the “Rock Meeting House in Upper
Condorus ” contained in the last will and testament of Peter
J. Gelman deceased, dated November 10, 1910, probated in
the Olphans Court of Carroll County, Januarv 26, 1920, and

of record in the office of the Register of Wills of sald countv n
Liber W. A. No. 12, Folio 286, etc.

17. To the convevance made bv Marv Elizabeth Moore, of
Baltimore County, to D. Sterett Glttlng:s Frank M. Grorsuel
and John G. Tahsferrq trustees of a fund of fifteen hundred
($1.500) dollars secured bv a mortgage for the use and benefit
of the Vestrv of St. John’s Parish, in Baltimore and Harford
Counties, a bodv corporate of the State of Marvland, said
convevance belno' dated the 16th dav of 1\ou—?mber 1921, and

recorded among the Land Records of Harford Countv 1n
Liber J. A. R. No. 175, Folio 393.



